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** lLQBIQA RQBLIC SERVICE QQKKISSIOM * 
pxn;sxgw or COJQIUJIICUXOQ 

IDRP Ql IAYJQI ID,LDTIQI 

APPLXCUIQI lOU 
ror 

AtmJQIUU 10 DO'fJQI I!ITIBUC'MGI ULICOJIIlJlJIJCM'IOJJrS IIIUCI 
UDJB Dl ID,D OJ lLQVM 

Xnatructiona 

A. Thia tora ia uaed tor an oriqinal application tor a 
certitioate and tor approval ot aale, aaaiqnaent or 
tranater ot an exiatinq certificate. In caae of a 
aale, aaaiqnaent or tranater, the intoraation provided 
aball be tor the purchaser, aaaignee or tranateree 
( S.e Appenc1ix A) • 

B. ~to each itaa requ .. ted in the application and 
appendices. It an it- ia not applicable, pl ... • 
explain why. 

c. Use a separate sheet tor eacb answer which will not 
tit the allotted apace. 

o. It you have questions about cOJII)letinq tbe form, 
contact: 

llori4a .ublio 8ervioe ~iaaion 
DiYiaion or COIIIIWlioatiou 
Bureau or lerYioe IValuation 
1140 lbuaard oak Bl vd. 
Clallter 1Ui14i.Aq 
~l•baa ... , llori4a S2Jtt-OI50 
(t04) 413-1100 

E. once co•plete4, aubait the original and aix (6) copies 
ot thia tora alonq with a non-retundabl• application 
tee ot $250.00 to: 

.· 

llori4a Pablio servioe co--iaaion 
DiYiaion or &d•iniatration 
2540 lhuaard oak BlVd. 
omater 1Ui14i.Dq 
~allabaaa .. , llorida 323tt-oaso 
(904) 413-1251 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by co-iaaion Rule Noa. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 2 5 -
24 . 480(2). 
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1. Select what type of buain .. s your coapany will be 
conducting (check ·all that apply): 

( ) 

( ) 

( ) 

PaoiU.ties baae4 carrier - company owns 
and operates or plana to own and operate 
tel~ications switches and 
transaission facilities in Florida. 

operator aer.ioe Provider - co~apany 
p~ovidea or plans to provide alternative 
operator aervioea for IXC.; or toll 
operator sorvicea to call agqreqator 
location.; or clearinghouse services to 
bill such calls. 

Reaeller - oo.pany haM or plana to have 
one or .ore switches but priaarily leases 
the transaission facilities of other 
carriers. Bills ita own custo..r base 
tor services used. 

( x> switolaless Rebiller - coapany has no 
switch or transaission facilities but may 
have a billing computer. Agqreqates 
traffic to obtain bulk diacounta from 
unc!erlyinq carrier. , Rabills end use:s at 
a rate above its discount but qenerally 
below the rate end users would pay for 
unaqqreqated traffic. 

( ) Malt~-LoG&tion Diaoount &gvregator -
coapany contracts with unaffiliated 
entities to obtain bulltfvolUJDe discounts 
under .ulti-location discount plans from 
certain underlying carriers. Then o:Lfers 
the resold service by enrolling 
unaffiliated custo•ers. 

( ) Prepaid Debit card Provider - any person 
or entity that purchases 800 access from 
an underlyinq carrier or unaffiliated 
entity for use with prepaid debit card 
service and/or encodes the cards with 
personal identification numbers . 

. · 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by eo..ission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). - 2-
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2. This is an application tor (check one): 

(X) 
( ) 

) 

( ) 

ori9iDal Authority (New co•pan~j. 
&pproftl of ~raaafer (To another certificated 
c~pany). 
approva1 of ~aignaent of existinq certificate 
(To an uncartiticated company) • 
&pproftl for traaafer of control (To ar.:.tber 
cart if icat.ed eoapany) • 

3. Naae of corporation, partnership, cooperative, joint 
venture or sole proprietorship: 
TELCAM, Telecommunications Company of the Americas, Inc. 

4. ·lfaae under which the applicant will do business 
(fictitious naae, etc.): 
TELCAM and/ or Telecommunications Company of the Americas, Inc. 

5. National address ( includinq street name ' n\Uilber, post 
office box, city, state and zip code) . 

10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

'. Florida :81:~:' ( ~o1JJf~~ street naae ' nuaber, post 
office box, city, state and zip code): Applicant will no t 
maintain a Florida business address, other than for service 
of process . 

7. struoture of orqanization; 

( ) Individual 
( ) Poreiqn Corporation 
( ) General Partnership 

( ) Other, 

t 
(X) corporation 
( ) Foreiqn Partnership 
( ) Limited Partnership 

a. If applicant is an individual or partnership, please 
qive naae, title and address of sole proprietor or 
partners. 

(a) Provide proof ot compliance with the foreiqn 
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169 

FS), if applicable. 

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the 
partners have previously been: 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by co .. ission Rule Nos.. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). - 3-
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(1) adjudqed bankrupt, mentally 
incompetent, or tound guilty of any felony 
or ot any criae, or whether such actions 
aay result troa pendinq proceedinqa. 

( 2) otf1cer, director, partner or 
stockholder in any other Florida 
certificated telephone ca.pany. It 
yea, qive naae ot coapany and 
relationship. It no longer aasociated 
with coapany, qive reason why not. 

9. It incorporated, please qive: 

(a) Proof trOll the Florida Secretary of State 
that the applicant has authority to operate 
in Florida. Please see Attachment F. 

corporate charter nuaber: F9S000003109 

(b) N ... and address of the coapany•a Florida 
reqiatered agent. The Prentice Hall Corporation 
System, Inc. , 1201 Hays Street, tlOS, Tallahassee 
Florida 32301 

(c) Provide proot ot c~liance with the 
tiotitioua na~~e sta.:ute , (Chapter 865.09 FS), 
if applicable. 

Piotitioua na11e regiatration nuaber: Not Applicable 

(0) 

.· 

Indica~• it any of tPe officers , directors, 
or any ot the ten larqeat stockholders 
have previoualy been: 

( 1) adjudqed bankrupt, mentally 
incoapetent, or tound guilty of any 
felony or ot any cri.ae, or whether 
such actions aay result from pendinq 
proceedings. No. 

(2) officer, director, partner or 
stockholder in any other Florida 
certificated telephone company. 
yea, qive name of coapany and 
relationship. If no lonqer 
associated with coapa~y, qive 
reaaon why not. 

No . 

If 

FORM PSC/CMO 31 (11/95) 
Required by co .. iaaion Rule Noa. 25-24.471, 2 5 -24.4 73 , and 25-
2 4.480( 2 ). -4-
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10. Who will aerve aa liaison with the Commission in 
reqard to (please qive name, title, address and 
telephone nuaber): 

(a) The application; Robin A. casey , Bickerstaff, 
Heath, Smiley, ·Pollan, Kever & McDaniel, 1700 Frost 
Bank Plaza, 816 Congress Ave., Austin, TX 78701 

(b) Official Point of Contact tor the onqo! ~q 

operations ot the coapany; w i 11 iam T. Hiller, 
Presi~ent, TELCAH, 10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150, 
Houston, TX 77089 · 

(C) Taritt; Same 

(d) Coaplainta/Inquiriea from cuatomers; same 

11. Liat the state a in Which the applicant: 

(a) Has operated as an interexchanqe carrier. 
Please see Attachment G 

(b) Has applications pending to bo certificated 
as an interexchanqe carrier. 

Georgia, Oklahoma 

(c) Is certificated to operate as an 
interex~hanqe carrier. 

Please see Attachment G 

(d) Haa been denied authority to operate as an 
interaxchange carrier and the circumstances 
involved. 

None. 

(e) Has bad regulatory penalties imposed tor 
violations ot telecommunications statutes and 
the cirCUJilStances involved. 

None. 

(f) Baa been involved in civil court proceedinqs 
with an interexchanqe carrier, local exchanqo 
coapany or other telecommunications entity, 
and the circuaatancoa involved. 

None . 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by CoJaaission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2) . -5-
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12. What services will the applicant otter to other 
certificated telephone co•paniea: 

( ) facilities. ( ) Operators . 
( ) Billinq a nd Collection. ( ) Salos. 
( ) Maintenance. 
( X) Other: __ ._...~;Nu.ounu;e._ ___ _____ _ 

13. Do you have a marketing prograa? 

Yea 
14. Will your aarketing prograa: 

( ) Pay commissions? 
( ) otter salu tranchiJMs? 
( ) Otter 11\llti-level salu incentives? 
( ) Otter other sales incentives? 

Not Applicable 

15. Explain any of the offer a checked in question 14 (To 
whoa, what a.ount, type of franchise, etc.). 

Not Applicable 

1~. Who will receive the bills for your service (Check all 
that apply)? 

(X ) Rasidential cuato•ers . (X ) Business cust011ers. 
( ) PATS providers. ( ) PATS station end-users. 
( ) Hotels ' motels. ( Hotel ' motel quasts. 
( ) Universities. ( Univ. dormito~ residents. 

( ) Otner: (specify) ____________ ~----~------

17. Please provide the following (if applicable): 

(a) Will the naae of your company appear on the 
bill for your services, and it not who will 
the billed party contact to ask questions 
about the bill (provide naae and phone 
nuaber) and h~ i s this information ~rQvided? 

u.s. Billing will be the in~tial contact for b£lling 
inquiries . l-800-460-0556. 

(b) Name and address of the firm who will bi ll 
for your service. 

u:s. Billing, Inc., 9311 San Pedro , San Antonio , 

FORM PSC/CKU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473 , and 25-

24. 480( 2). -6-

TX 
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18. Pleaae provide all available docuaentation 

d-onstrating that the applicant ha• tho following 
capabilitie1 to provide interexchange 
telecoaaunications service in Florida. 

A. Financial capability. 

Regarding the 1howing ot financial capability, the 
following applies: 

The application abould contain tbe applicant's 
financial atatcaenta tor the aoat recent 3 years, 
including: 

1. the balance 1heet 

2. income statement 

3. atateaent ot retained earninqa. 

Further, a written explanation, which can include 
aupportinq doouaantation, regarding the following 
should be provided to show financial capability. 

1. Pleaae provide docuaentation that the applicant 
hal autficient financial capability to provide the 
requeated aervice in the 9eograpbic area propo•ed 
to be 1erved. 

2. Pl .... provide docu:aentation that the applicant 
hal autficient financial capability to aaintain 
the requeatad aervice. 

3. Pleaae provide docuaentation that the appl i cant 
baa aufticient financial capability to meet its 
leaae or ovnerabip obli~ationa • 

.arB: This docuaentation aay include, but is not 
li.Jiited to, financial 1tat...nt., a projected 
profit and 1011 atat-ent, credit references, 
credit bureau report., and a .. criptiona ot 

. buain .. a relationahipl with financial 
inatitutiona. 

It avai1able, the financial atateaenta should be 
audited financial atataenta • 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). -7-
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It the applicant does not have audited financial 
stat .. ents, it shall be so stated. Tho unaudited 
financial atateJDents should then be siqned by the 
applicant•• cbiet executive otticer and cbiet 
financial ottieer. The aiqnatures should ottirm 
tbat tb• tinanQial atateaenta are true and 
correct. 
Please see Attachment H 

B. Managerial capability. 

Please see Attachment I 

c. Technical capability. 
Please s e e At tachment I 

19. Please aubllit the proposed taritt under which the 
COllp&DY plans to bee) in operation. u- the tormat 
required by eo.aisaion Rule 25-24.485 (exaaple 
enclosed). 

Please see Attachment J 

20. The applicant will provide the following interexchange 
carrier aervic .. (Check all that apply): 

___ ~• with 41at&Doe aenaitive per ~uta rates 
__ . Method ot •~•• ia PGA 
__ Method ot acceaa ia FGB 
___ Method ot acce.a ia FGD 

Method ot aoceaa ia aoo 

___ ~• with route specific rates per ~uta 
Method ot acceaa ia FGA 

__ Method ot acceaa is FGB 
__ Method ot access ia FGD 
___ Method ot acceaa ia 800 

~ MTS with statewide tlat ratee per ainute (i.e. not 
4iatanoa aenaitive) 

Method ot accua is FGA 
Method ot ace .. • is FGB 
Method ot access is FGD 
Method ot access is 800 
.. 

FORM PSC/CMO 31 (11/95) 
Required by ColiiJilission Rule Noa. 25-24.4 7 1, 25-24.47 3, and 25-

2 4.480 (2}. -8-
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__ KTS for pay telephone service providers 

Block-of-ttae calling plan (Reach out Plorida, 
Ring Aaerica, etc.). 

~ aoo service (~oll free) 

__ ftH tDe service (Bulk or voluae discount) 
____ Method ot acoeas is via dedicated facilities 
____ Method ot access is via switched facilities 

_ Private Lilae sUTiou (Chamlel senices) 
(Por ex. 1.544 abs., DS-3, etc.) 

~ ftavel service 
_ Method of acc.ss is 950 
__ A_ Method of access is soo 

too service 

_operator aervioea 
_ Available to preaubscribed customers 
____ Available to non presubsaribed customers (for 

example to patrons of hote~s, students in 
universitiaa, patients in hospitals. 

__ Available to inllates 

services 1nolU4e4 area 

___ Station assistance 
Person to Person assistance 
Directory assistance 

_ Operator verify and interrupt 
___ COnference calling 

21. What does the end user dial for each ot the 
interexohanqe carrier aervic- that were checked in 
services included (above) . 

Customers ·will dial •1+" unless noted . 

22. ~ Othera Debit Card Service via 800 access . 

FORM PSC/CHU 31 (11/95) 
Required by CoJIIJilission Rule Nos. 25-24. 4"' , !:'. .l4 . 13 , anrl 25-
24.480(2). -9-
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

** APPLICNI'l' ACQlQWLIDGIKEIJT 8TAT£KBlf'l' ** 

aBGVLa!'OitY U.UIIIID'f I'BBa I understand that all 
telephone ca.panies must pay a regulatory assessment 
fee in the amount of .15 ot one percent of its groas 
operating revenue derived from intrastate business. 
Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, 
a minbaUII annual usesnent fee of $50 is required. 

GJl088 UCBrftS ~~ I understand that al l telephone 
companies auat pay a gross receipts tax ot two and 
one-half percent on all intra and interatnta business . 

S&LU ~~ I understand that a seven percent sales tax 
must be paid on intra and interstate revenues. 

APPLica~a. WBBz A non-refundable application fee of 
$250.00 .ust be aubaitted with the application. 

ll.IICilrft &1ID UJIDD8'r&JIDDrG 07 RULBSs I aclcnowledqe 
receipt an4 understanding of the Florida Public Service 
eo.aission•s Rul .. and orders relating to my provision 
of interexcb.ange telephone service in Flori da. I also 
understand that it is my reaponaibility to comply with 
all current and future Commission requirements 
regarding interexchanqe service. 

accmtaCY OJ' UPLIC&'.l"Ia.a By ay 'iqnature below, I the 
undersigned owner or officer of the named utility in 
the application, attest to the accuracy of the 
inforaation contained in this applicati~n and 
associated attachllanta. I have read the foreqoinq and 
declare that to the beat of -.y knowledge and belief, 
the intoraation is a true and correct stat .. ent. 

I'Urther, I .. aware tbat purau&Dt to Cbapter 
837.06 1 J'lori4a statutes, "Whoever kDowiDgly aakes a 
false stateaaDt b writizag with the iDteDt to aial .. d a 
public servant iD the perforaanoe of his official duty 
aball be guilty of a aia4eae&Dor of the seooD4 4~ee, 
pUDisba!»le as pro.i4e4 iD •· 775.082 u4 •· 775.083". 

ytiLITX OlliCIALI -~~ l2 -l\ -9<.. 

Ptesident 
Title 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 

Date 

(713) 922-1226 

Telepl).one No . 

Required by Comaiasion Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -10-
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ATTACHMENTS: 

A - CERTIPICA'l'B TRANSFER STATEMENT 
B - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 
C - INTRASTATE NETWORJC 
D - FLORIDA TBLEPRONB EXCHANGES and BAS ROUTES 
E - GLOSSARY 

.· 

FORM PSC/CMO 31 (11/95) 
Required by CoJIUiiseion Rule Hoe . 25 - 24. 4 71, 25-24 .473 , and 25-

24.480 (2). -22-
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Attachment A 

• Certificate Transfer Statement 

Not Applicable 
This is an Application for Original Authority 

• 
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•• APPIIQII A •• 

CERT.IFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT 

I, ('l"YPB DIIB) 

('l'H"LK) 
-----------------------------------' ot (.aKB OF OOKPa.Y) 

----------------------------------------------------' and current 

holder ot certificate nuaber ------------------' have reviewed 

this application and join in the petitioner •s request tor a 

tranater ot the a.bov.-..ntion certificate. 

ptiLifX 9lJICJALI 
Si911ature Date 

Title Telephone No. 

Not Applicable 

.· 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by CODIDliaaion Rule Noa. 25-24.471, 25-24 . 473, and 25-
24.480(2). -11-
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• Attachment B 

cuatomer Deposits and Advance Payments 



• 

• 
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** APPEJDII B ** 

CUSTOHBR DEPQSITS AND ADVANCE PAXMENTS 

A stateaent ot how the COJDlission can be assured ot the 
security ot the ou.ta.er' a deposits and advance payJ~ents may be 

reaponded to in· one ot the following ways (applicant please check 
one): 

( X) 

( ) 

V'l'UcW ORICIILI 

~· applie&Dt will not oolleot deposita nor 
will it oolleot paJaenta tor aervioe aore than 

oDe IIODth in advanoe. 

,._ applie&Dt will tile with the co--taaioD and 
..Utain a .urety ))oDd in an aaount *IQ&l to 
tJae cnarr•Dt balanoe ot deposita and a4vanoe 
paJ~MBta in eao .. a or one aonth. (aoza4 auat 
aooa.puty applioatioza.) 

William T. Miller 

President 

Title 

( 713) 922-1226 

Telephone No . 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by ColDJiliaaion Rule Nos . 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). - 12-
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Attachment C 

• Intrastate Network 

Not Applicable 
Applicant Proposes to be a Switchless Reseller 

• 
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** ArPIIPII C ** 

INTRASTATE HETWORK 

1. POP& Addresses where located, and indicate it owned or 
leased. 

1) 2) 

3) 4) 

2. 81nlfCIDUII Mdr .. a where located, by type ot switch, 
and indicate if owned or lea.ed. 

1) 2) 

3) 4) 

3. ftiMBJaUIOII ncx:L%!'ID1 Pop-to-Pop taciliti .. by type 
of faciliti .. ,aicrovave, tiber, copper, satellite, 
etc. ) a nd indicate if owned or leased. 

1) POP-to-POP OWHBRSHIP 

2) 

4. OIUCIID'l'IIIG 8DVICBI Please provide the list ot 
exabanqea where you are proposing to provide 
oriqinatinq service within thirty (30) days after the 
effective date of the certificate (Appendix D) • 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Collmiaaion Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). -13-
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5. 'l'RUJ'XC RUftXC'l"XOIIS: Please explain bow the applicant 
will coaply with the EAEA requireaents contained in 
coaaission Rule 25-24.471 (4) (a) (copy enclosed). 

6. C1JJllllaff. noana Dr1'Jt&8DD aavxcu a 
) or haa not ( ) previoualy provided 
telecoaunicationa in Plor14a. It the 
tully duaribe the tollowi.ncJ: 

Applicant has 
intrastate 
an.ver is hu, 

a) What servie.a have been provided and when did 
th .. e services begin? 

b) xr the .arvicea are not currently otrere4, vher. 
were they discontinued? 

ptXLifl OJlXSJ!&a 
S.Lqnature Date 

Title Telephone No . 

. · 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by CoJIUI1saion Rule Hoa. 25-24.4 71, 25-24 .4 73 , and 25-
24.480(2 ) . -14-
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Attachment 0 

Florida Telephone Exchanges and BAS Routes 

Applicant propoeee to offer etatewide i nterexchange service . 
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•• APPIIQXI p •• 

FLQRXDA TRJ·'RJJHONE EXCHANGES 

AS ROQTES 

Describe the aervice area in which you hold youraelt out to 
provide aervice by telephone cc.pany axch.ange. It all aervices 
liated in your tariff are not offered at all locationa, ao. 
indicate. 

In an effort to aaaiat you, attached ia a liat of major 
exchange• in Florida allowing the ... 11 exchangea with which each 
has extended area aervice (BAS) • 

•• FLOJIXDA 1M lOR MAJOR EXCHANGES •• 

Extended service 
ArM 

PENSACOLA: 

PANAXA CI'TY: 

TALLABASSB'B: 

JACICSOHVILLB: 

GA.DfBSVILLB: 

.· 

OCALA: 

FORM PSC/CKU 31 (11/95) 

yith Theae Exchanqea 

cantonment, Gult Breeze 
Paoa,Milton Holley-Navarre . 

I 

Lynn Haven, Panaaa City Beach, 

Youngatown-Pountain and Tyndall 
A.PB. 

Crawfordville, Havana, 
Monticello, Panacea, Sopchoppy 
and st. Marka. 

Baldwin, Ft. George, 
Jackaonville Beach, callahan, 
Maxville, Middleburg 
Orange Park, Ponte Vedra and 
Julington. 

Alachua, Archer, Brooker, 
Hawthorne, Hi9h Springs, 
Melrose, Micanopy, 
Newberry and Waldo. 

Belleview, Citra, Dunnellon, 

Required by co .. iaaion RUle Noa. 25-24.471 , 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -15-



• 

• 

• 

DAYTONA BEACH: 

TAMPA: 

ST. P.BTBRSBURG: 

LAJCBLAND: 

ORLANDO: 

Poreat Lady Lake (821), 
Molntoah, Oklavaba, 
Oranqe Sprinqa, Salt Sprinqc and 
Silver Sprinqs Sbores. 

New Smyrna Beach. 

Central 
East 
North 
South 
West 

None 
Plant City 
Zephyrhills 
Palaetto 
Clearwater 

St. Petersburg, Taapa-weat and 
Tarpon Springs. 

Cleuvater. 

Bartow, Mulberry, Plant City, 
Polk City and Winter Haven. 

Apopka, Eaat orange, Lake Buena 
Vista, OViedo, Windermere, 
Winter Garden, 
Winter Park, Montverde, Reedy 
creek, and OViedo-Winter 
Sprinqa. 

' 
WINTER PARK: Apopka, Eaat oraJ19e, Lake Buena Vista, 

orl.ando, OViedo, Sanford, Winderaere, 
Winter Garden, OViedo-Winter Springs 
Reedy creek, Geneva and Montverde. 

TI:TOSVXLLB: cocoa and cocoa Beach. 

COCOA: Cocoa Beach, Bau Gallie, 
Melbourne and Titusville. 

MBLBOURNB: Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie 
and Sebastian. 

SARASOTA: Bradenton, Myakka and Venice. 

PT. MYERS: cape coral, Ft. Myers Beach, North cape 
Coral, North Ft. Myers, Pine Island, Lehiqb 
Acres and Sanibel-captiva Islands. 

NAPLES: Marco Island and North Naples. 

WEST PALM BEACH: Boynton Beach and Jupiter. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by ColiDDiaaion Rule Nos. 25-24.471 , 25-24.473, and 25 -
24 . 480{2). -16-
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POMPANO BEACH: 

FT. LAUDERDALB: 

HOLLYWOOD: 

NORTH DADB: 

MIAMI: 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 

Boca Raton, Coral Sprinqs, 
Deerfield Beach and Ft. 
Lauderdale. 

Coral Sprinqa, Deerfield Beach, 
HollYwood and Pompano Beach. 

Ft. Lauderdale and North Dade. 

Hollywood, Miami and Perrine. 

Hoaeatead, North Dade and 
Perrine 

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -17-



• 

• 

• 

Attachment E 

Glossary 
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** APIIIQIJ I ** 

** GLOSSUT ** 
ACCIBS CO~Is Tbe tera denote• a un.itora tour or aevan digit code 
assigned to an t,ndiv.idual IXC. The tive d.iqit code has the torm 
lOXXX and the seven d.igit coc!o has the tot'11 950-XX:XX. 

BYPASSz T'ran8aiaaion tacilitiu that go direct troa the local 
exchange end uaer to an IXC point ot pr .. ence, thua bypassing the 
local exchancJe co.pany. 

CUJt.rDB oppxaa An IXC that prov.id .. teleco.aunications service, 
mainly bulk tranaaission service, to other IXC only. 

CBII'l'Jt&L ORXCIII A local operatiDciJ unit by ..ana ot which 
connections are ..tabliahed bebMen .ubacribera' linea and trunk or 
toll linea to other central ottioea within the .... e.xchanqe or 
other e.xchanCJ... Bach thr .. (3) digit central ottice code (NXX) 

used shall be considered a .. pa.rate central office unit. 

CBII'rJlAL ORXC:. coo•a Tbe tara denote. the first three <1igita (NXX) 

ot the seven (7) diqit telephone nn•bar assigned to a custo•er' s 
telephone excban9e service. 

I 

ccwr~SSIO.I Tbe Plorida Public Barvice Co.aiasion. 

COMPAft, ~ CC*PUY, U!'XLifta These teras aay be used 
interchangeably· herein and ahall JMan any person, ti.nl, partnership 
or corporation engaged in the buain .. s ot furnishing ca..unication 
service to the public under the jur1sd.iction of the Colllllission. 

DIDICA'l'BD I"ACILifta The tara denote. a tranadasion circuit which 
is permanently tor the exoluai ve uae ot a custoaer or a pair of 
custo..ra. 

DD USDz Tbe tara denote. any incUvicSUial, partnership, 
association, corporation, qovernaental aqency or any other entity 
which (A) obtains a ca..on line, u ... a pay telephone or obtains 
interstate service &rraDCJ..-rlta in the operating territory of the 
coapany or (B) au.t.cribe.a to interetate services provided by an IXC 
or uses the services ot the IXC When the IXC provides interstate 
service tor its own use • 

. · 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by co-L;sion Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2) . -18-
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BQOAL ACCBBS DCB:UICD aawy' BAEA •eana a 9eoqraphic area 1 

conriqured baaed on 1987 planned toll centerjacoeaa tandem areaa 1 

in which local exchange co.paniea are responsible tor providing 
equal acceaa to both carriers and cuatoaera ot carrie.ra in the llOst 
economically efficient -.nner . . 

BXCBa.IIGJU The entire telephone plant and facilities uaed in 
provictinq telephone service to aubaaribera located in an exchange 
area. An exchanqe aay include .ore than one central otti,..e unit. 

ucu•ca• csanca) UBI The territory I including the baa• rate 
auburban and rural areaa aerve4 by an exobanqe, within which local 
telephone aervioe 1a furni.aa.d at the exchan9e rates applicable 
within that area. 

~BifDJID UD aDVIcaa A type of telephone aarvice furnished under 
tarirr provision wb~ aw.cribera or a given excha.ntJe or IU.;)a 
aay coaplete cal.la to, aD4 receive ... aaqu troa, one or aore other 
contiguous exoht"9 .. vit:bout toll char9ea, or ~lete calla to one 
or aore other exobanqu without toll -aage cha.rgea. 

rACXLI'f'IU BUDI An IXC that baa ita own tranaaiaaion an4/or 
switching equip.ent or other el~ta of equipaent an4 does not 
rely on othera to provide this service • 

PORBIGJI WJ'C!!'I- a.DVJ:caa A claaaification of excl-·nge aarvice 
rurniahed under tariff provisions wbereby a .w.criber .. y be 
provided tel.epbcme service froa an e.xcha.n9e other than the one from 
which he would nor.al.ly be aerved .. 

PD'f'ORB ~~ General categories of unbundled tariff• to 
stipulate related aarvicea. 

l'eature GZ'oap ~~ Line aide connections preaently serving 
specialized ca..on carriers. 

Feature Group 8: TrUnk aide connections without equal 
digit or code dialing. 

l'eature GroUp Cs Trunk aide connections preaently serving 
ATltT-c. 

Peature Group Da Equal trunk acceaa with aubacription . 

FORK PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Collllliaaion Rule No a. 25-24. 4 71 1 25-24. 4 73 I and 2 5-

24.480(2). -19-
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I~BRB%~ CQKPa.ya aaans any telephone company, aa defined in 
section 364.02(4), P.s. (exclu~inq Payphone Providera), which 
provides teleeaa.unication service between excbanqe areas as those 
areas are d .. oribed in the approved tariffs ot individual local 
exchange COJIP8Diea. 

~BR-oPPICB caLLa A telephone call originating in one central 
office unit or entity but terainating in another central office 
unit or entity both ot Vbich are in the .... cSeaiqnated eXch&ncJe 
area. 

x~-ar.xca caLLI A telephone call oriqinating an~ terminating 
within the .... central office unit or en~ity. 

IJI'l'RUDD CCMila•xcau<*8a Tbe tara denotea any coa.unicationa in 
Florida subject to overaiqht by the Plorida Public Service 
Collllliaaion u provided by the laws ot the State . 

Dl'rlt&-SDD mLL D88U.a Tboae toll -••ages which originate an~ 
terminate within the .... state. 

LOCaL acca• AIID ~ UDa LATA aeana the geoqrapbic area 
eatabliahed tor· the adainiatration ot ca.aunicationa service. It 
enCOllpaas.. d .. iqnated axc:hanges, which are grouped to serve cOllllon 
social, econoaic and other purposes • 

LOCAL DCD:J11111 COKPUY (X..:) 1 Means any telephone coapany, as 
defined in Seotion 364.02(4), P.s., which, in addition to any other 
telephonic ca..unication service, provides telecoa.unication 
aervice within axchaD9e areas as thoae ar ... are d .. cribed in the 
approved taritta of the telephone co.pany. 

OPl"XODL MLLX:. l'Lalls An optional service turniabed under tariff 

provisions which recogniz.. a need ot a011e subscribers tor extended 
area callinq without illpoaing the coat on ~e entire body ot 
subscribers. 

900 SERVICBI A service aiailar to 800 service, except this service 
i• charged back to the custoaa.r baaed on tirat ainuta plus 
additional minute uaaqe. 

Pill IIUJIIBDs A group of n\Uibera used by a co111pany to identify their 
custoaers. 

PAY 'l'ZLDBOD 8DVICJI COKPUYa Means any telephone 0011pany, othet· 
than a Local Exchanqe co.pany, whiCh provides pay telephone service 
as defined in Section 364.335(4), P.S. 

PODft' OJ' PRBSDCB (I'OJI) a Ball-coined term which designates the 

FORK PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by co-isaion Rule Noa. 25-24.471, 25- 24.473, and 25-

2 4.480(2). -20-
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actual (physical) location of an IXC's facility. Replaces some 
applications of the term "demarcation point." 

PRD«DY SBRVXCJU Individual line service or party line service. 

RBBBI·LDa An IXC that does not have certain facilitiea but 
purchases teleca..unications service froa an IXC and then resells 
that service to others. 

Sftft011a A tel~one inatrullent consisting of a transaitter, 
receiver, and aasociate4 apparatus so connected aa to pen~it 
sending and/or receiving telepbone ... sag ... 

SUBBCitDID, CUS!'OMDa Th .. e tenaa uy be uaecS interchangeably 
herein and aball ..an any person, fi.ra, partnership, corporation, 
aunicipality, cooperative organisation, or gove.rtmeUta~ agency 
supplied with co.aunication service by a telepbone co-.pany. 

snacaxaa LDDa The oirouit or channel uaecS to connect the 
subscriber station with the central office equipaent. 

SWl'l'CIUJIG CBII'l'Da Location at Vbicb telephone trattic, either 
local or toll, ia' avitcbecS or connectecS froa one circuit or line to 
another. A local avit.cbinq center aay be ccmpriaecS of several 
central ottice units . 

'l'JlUBa A co.aunioation channel between central ottice units or 
entitiea, or private branch exchang ... 

. · 

FORM PSC/CKU 31 (11/95) 
Required by CoJIIJiission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
2 4.480(2). -21-
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Attachment F 

Florida Secretary of State 
Authorization to Operate in Florida 
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ltpartmtnt of &tatr 

I certify the attached Is a true and correct copy of the appUcatJon by TELCAM, 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF THE AMERICAS, INC., a Texas 

corporation, authorized to transact business within the State of Florida on 

June 27, 1995, as shown by the records of thJs offloe. 

The document number of this corporation ls F95000003109. 

4Jn)m unbrr mp l)anb anb t~t 
ertat 6tal of d:Jr &tart of .1loriba, 

T 
at ~laha••rr. tbrwital,thi• tbr 

wenty-seVi'nfh bap or'une, , 995 
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CR2EO<I2 

.. 

June 27, 1995 

CSC NETWORKS 

- -l 

FLORIO\ DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
Sandra B. Mortham 
~o(Scalle 

Qualification documents for TELCAM, TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF 
THE AMERICAS, INC. were filed on June 27, 1995, and assigned document 
number F95000003109. Please refer to this number whenever oorresponclng 
with this office. 

Your corporation fs now quatifled and authorized to transact business In Florida 
as of the file date. 

The certification you requested Is enclosed . 

A corporation annual report will be due this office between January 1 and May 1 
of the year follo\etlng the calendar year of the file date. A Federal Err.ployer 
Identification (FEI) number will be requred before this report can be filed. If you 
do not already have an FEI number, please apply NOW with the Internal 
Revenue by caUing 1.S00-829·3676 and requesting form S$-4. 

Please be aware if the corporate address changes, tt is the responsibility of the 
corporation to notify this office. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephone (904) 
487-6091 , the Foreign Qualification/Tax Uen Section. 

Lee Rivers 
Document Examiner 
Division of Corporations Letter Number: 995A00031472 

Division of Corporations· P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314 
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APPLICATION , FOREIGN CORPORATION IR AUTHORIZATION TO 
TRANSAcr BUSINESS IN FLORIDA 

IN COMPUANCE WTI'II SEC170N 607.1SOJ, FLORIDA STA'fliTES, THE FOUOWING IS 
SUBMI1TED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN CORPORATTON TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN 171E 
STATE OF FLORIDA: 

2. TEL\S 3 
(State or country under the law of which k Ia lneOt"pOtltedl ~(:;::;FEI;::-:-nu-mbe~~,-. lr.,-,-ppl-='1:-:-ca~bl-:-•-:"1-------

4. Jupc 13. 1994 
coate or lncotpcwationl 

5---~~p~tr~p~o~t~u~a~l~~~~~~~~~~~~~-­
(Duiatlon: Year corp. will c .. •• to exitt or •perpetual") 

6 upon qualification 
·(Date fiist vanuctld buiNaa In AOftda. fSH uctloM 607.1601, 601. 1&02. •nd 111.155, F.S.~ 

c... 

0 

~(It 
(It, 

§£ § -, 
N ~~-., 
-.J c-, ·'=' :: 

u -<:.,., 
~ ::~ :: 

7. ___ 9~0~S~Io==•=en=b~e~r~&~------------------------

C.lycatoo. tx ZZSSO 

- ;.]<tt 
8. ___ P~ruo~y~1~d~o~Ja~n~a~d~1•••t•~nwc~·~·~·~rv~fcw•~-----------------~--~>~-~·--

Ui a~ 
IPUrpoM(I) or ecwporatlOri iUihOriiiCI 1ft nome itate Of countrY to 6i Cltr .. a out In thi ••••• or Atria~ 

9. Name and etreet addr ... of Rotlda registered agent: 

Name: The Prentice-Ball Corporation Syatea, lne . 

Office Addreas: 1201 Haya Str .. t, 1105 

Tallabauee , Florida, 32301 
--~~~~~----------------- -~,=.~~c~~~e~,-----

10. Regl,tered agent'• acceptance: 

HtiVing been n11med es tet~lstered e1JM7t 11nd to IICCtlpt service of proceu lor the •bove s::~ted 
corpor6tton •t the pl•ce duigMt«< In th/8 •ppllc•tlon, I hereby •ccept the •ppolntmant •s 
replsterad 11g11nt •nd •gi'H to •ct In this C6pllclty. I further 11grt1e to comply with the provisions 
of 1111 stlltutes relllt/ve to the PfOPM •nd complete perlorm•nce of my duties, 11nd I 11m ft~millt~r 
with •nd 11ccept tJJ. ~tion6 ol my po•ltlon 11s r.gl•tertld •gent. 

By~ fh.l..~Hopooo lioiotont Soerotuy 

' : Am11.:hed is e certificate of existence duly authenticated, not more than 90 days prior to 
dehverv. of this applicetlon to the Oepertment of Stace. by the Secretary of State or other 
official having custody of corporate recorda In the Junldlctlon undor tho law or which It is 
incorporated . 



• 

• 

• 

/.'. ~ .. i~. NAanea and add~or omcc~ and/br directors: 

A. DfRECfORS W 

CluUnnan: Terrr Hiller 

Address: 

Vice Cbainnao: 

Address: 

Director: H1U HudnaUl 

Address: 905 Joaenbera 

. Director: Jot Viyiu 

Addrea: ?QS IAIIpbtn 

B. OFFICERS 

Pn:aideoc: TerrJ Mfller 

Address: 905 IQ11obtn 

C.lyceton. · TJ 22550 

Vice President: --------------
Address: 

Secretary: tUg KawtinaHl 

Addrea: gas lo•enh•q 

C.lytttgp. tx 11550 

Tre.uurec: Jot ViiUn• 

Address: ?OS Rounben 

Qalyettoo. TJ 17550 

NOTE: If necessary, you may auacb ao addendum co the application Ustina additiorul offteers and/or directors. 

13
· r,.,.,.., ~l4-a;;,,__ . ..,. oll-liiiOI .. """" 12 o1w ,..,~,..., 

14. 



• 

• 
Applicant's note: In the period between June 27, 1995, 
the date TBLCAM'e application to do business was 
submitted to the Florida Secretary of State, and the date 
this application was prepared for submission to the 
Commission, Mr. Mike Massengill has resigned as a.n 
officer and director of the company. 
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Attachment G 

Jurisdictione in Which the Applicant Has 
Operated aa an Interexchange Carrier, 

and in Which the Applicant Is Cert i ficated 
to Operate aa an lnterexchange Carrier 
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Attachment G 

Jurisdictions in which the applicant has operated as an 
interexchange carrier (Question No . 11 (A)): 

Arkansas, Texas, Californ.ia, Louisiana, Missouri, Michigan, 
Illinois, Indiana, Tennessee. Oklahoma, New Jersey, Colorado, 
and Virginia. 

Jurisdictions in which the applicant is certificated to operate as 
an interexchange carrier (Question No . 11 {C)): 

Arkansas , Texaa, CAlifornia, Louisiana, Missouri , Michigan, 
Illinoia, Indiana, Tennessee, Oklahoma, New Jersey, Colorado, 
and Virginia . 
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Attachment H 

• The Applicant'• Financial Ability 

• 



• Attachment H 

The Applicant's Financial Ability 

The Applicant has been a successful interexchange reseller 

since its inception in 1994, and has provided service to 

approximately 450,000 customers in 14 states. Because the 

Applicant is an ongoing business already providing the services for 

which authorization is requested in this application, capital for 

operations will Florida will be internally generated by the 

Applicant's operations in other jurisdictione. 

In order to demonstrate the financial ability of the Appl icant 

to undertake this venture, the Applicant submits the following for 

review by the COIJ'Iftisaion: 

statements for the period 

The Applicant's audited financial 

ending September 30, 1994; the 

• Applicant's audited financial statements for the period ending 

September 30, 1995; and the unaudited financial atatements f or the 

period ending September 30, 1996. The unaudited financial 

statements have been verified by the Applicant's chief executive 

officer and chief f i nancial officer as required by Question No. 18 

(A) • 

• 
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STAT& OP TUAB 

COUNTY or BARRIS 

I 
I 
I 

Mr. William T. Miller, being duly sworn, deposes and says that 

he is the Preaident of TBLCAM, Telecommunication• Company of the 

Americas, Inc. and that the financial atatementa aet forth in the 

following document• have been prepared under his direction, from 

the original books, papers and records of said company, that he has 

examined aame, and declare• same to be true and correct. 

William T. Miller, Preaident 
TBLCAM, Telecommunications Company 
of the Americas, Inc. 

Subacribed and aworn to before me, thia 
December, 1996 . 

\\-h.--day of 

My commission expire•: 

Notary Public 

{seal} 
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STATB 011' TBDB 

COUNTY OF BARRXS 

I 
I 
I 

Mr. Joe T. Wiggins, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he 

is the Treasurer of TBLCAM, Telecommunications Company of the 

Americas, Inc. and that the financial statements aet forth in the 

following documents have been prepared under hia direction , from 

the original booka, papers and recorda of said company, that he has 

examined same, and declares same to be true and correct . 

Company 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this 
December, 1996. 

\\ t1.- day of 

My commission expires: 

{seal} 
PATRICIA E. TIAMM!l 
HolalyPulilc. IUIIGfT .... 

Mr Conua'uh ~I~ 
aMY15,20UO 
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TELCAM. TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY 
OF THE AMERICAS, INC. 

FINANCIAL STATitMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 1994 
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TAJLE or·coN]'ENTS 

. 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
~of September 30, 1994: 

B•••nce Sheet 
Stlaema:st of Stocldlolden' Equity 

For tbo'period from JUlio 13, ·1994 (inceptioa) to 
September 30, 1994: 

Stltemeat of OpendGal 
Stltemeat of Cub Flow 

NOTES 1'0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMA110N 
For the period from Juoo 13, 1994 (uacaption) to 

September 30, 1994 
Scbednle of Colt ol Salclllld Selliog Expeale 
Sc:bedule of Other OperatiDa Bxpcme 

... 

1 

2 
3 

.. 
s 

6-8 

9 
10 



e AND~uCZ~~~P.c. 
6NS 11108 ftA& 

IIOCJifOI'C. 1"'X.U ,.,...., 

• 1'll.lnl()fg C1P> m-4Sl4 
r.utcrP>m~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Directors and Stodcboldera 
ofTelc:am. Telecommunications Company of the Americ:u. Inc. 

We haw •edited the IOCOIDpiDyiaa bal•nco abed, aDd ltatciDCIIl of stockholdc!W equity of 
Telcam. Telecommualcatioal Compuy of the America. lac. (The CocQpany) u of 
Scpember :10, 1994, ID4 tho nllted Jtatemeata of operatioaa. ad cab flows for tho period 
fRa ilapC:ioa OG1uDo 13, 1994 tbrouab ~ber 30, 1994. 'l'belo finencill mtemeata 

are tbo l'llpOGiibiJity of dae CG~lp~DY, maneaaneat. Our rwpoaaibillty Ia 10 exprea an 
opinion oa tbele fiDaDcial~taaemeats baed oa our IUdit. 

Wo conducted our IUdit in accordaoce with geoeraUy accepted audi~ ltlnd&rds. Those 

standards require that we pl&D end perform the eudit 10 obtain reuonable assUrance about 
whether the finenciel ltl!ealeall are free of mat.eria1 miutmment. An audit includes 

eomining, oa a tell buil. evideace 1Upp0ftias the amouDIIID4 dildosures in the fUl.IDcial 

ltltemeata. AD audit abo includes useuina the accountin,g pri.Ddplet used end aignificant 
eafimlfel made by IJliDI8ellleat. u well u evaluating the overall fi.IWlcial statanent 

prNE "•'ioa.. We believe that our audit providel a reuoaeblo bail foe our opinion. 

In our opinioa. the financialltat-mlentl referred to above present fairly, in all material 

reapeca, the ba1ence abeet. and atoclcholden' equity of Telcam,Teleoommunications 
CompiDy of the Americ:u. Inc. a ol September 30, 1994, and ita operati001end cub flows 
for the period thal eadod. 

Ow-IUdit wa IDide for the purpose of form ina en opinion on tho buie fi.IWlcial atatemeotJ 
tlbn u a whole. Tho aupplementary information on peaea 9 end 10 are presented for the 
purpose of additional anal)'lia and are not a required pan of the buie flDIDeial statements. 

Such informatioo bas beeo aubjoeled to the auditing proc:eduta applied in the eudh of the 
buie finencial Jtltemeata and. in our opinion.. il fairly l1&ted in all material respoc:ts in 
relation to tho buie fiuncial atatemeata taken u a wbolc. 

February 20, 199S 

~6~f&..)!t: 

.. 



~~ldM'QNI€ATI07~AN¥ 
OF TBE·AMERi€AS, INC . 

BALANCE 8ll&ltT 
scw-bcr 30;'19H 

Canal~.~ ... ~~ •. (.~~vll \ 1. ~1..· S4 · .. ··-··· - ~-- .-. . "- .... ........... , .. 
Cab 
Rcceivablol: 

Looa-dimnce billi.ag- $107,943 act of reserve for bad debts 

of$13,667 aad bi1lioa fees of$29~835 
Notes receivable 

~expelllel . . . . . ' "' 
ToCal cunat ....a 

• r· • •' ~, "' : • • 1. 

Propa1y ud ecp~p .. t- INC ot 
IMU!!!I!!_. cllpNetfoa of$1,214 

Otber usea 

TOTAL ASSE'IS 

CaJTaat U•bllidet· 
ACCOtalb .,.,..,ae 
AccnJcd expcDKI 

Total cuJTaat UabWties 

Stoddlolda'l' eq.UCy: 
Capital stock • 1,000,000 shares DO pll' authorized, 

837,000 sblres u..cd ad outstanclina at ltldcd value 

Rmincd ccninp (deficit) 

Total stoddaolden' eq .. ty 

TOTAL UABILI11ES AND STOCKHOLDERS' 

EQUITY 

1bo 8CCOCDf*'yiQc eotct.e- ....... part ofcbae rmende! ltl&emcnts. 
... 

... 

. $86,112 

64,441 
12.900 
9,090 

172,SU 

16.SU 

13,475 

$262.544 

$1~.834 

7,405 
192,2.39 

243,000 
(172,695) 

10,305 

$262,544 

2 
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~-TELECOMMUNICAWNS COMPANY 
OF THE AMERIC~C. 

STA'I'I:MI:NT OF STOCKIIOLDI:RB' EQUITY 

rn. hie p. 19H llgccpdoa) to --bcr 3Q,'12H 

Original issue or commoa ltock to lacorporaton 

in exchange for various furniture llld 

equipment 

Commoa stock lined to lawaton ror cub 

Net lou from operadou for die period 

600,000 $6,000 

237.000 $237.000 

R.et•loed 
Evpfga 

3 

(S172,69S) 

PZooo S213.9QO CS1n.69S> 

.. 
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~ 'I'ELECOMMVNICA'11~ COMPANY 
OF '(BE AMERICAS,~ 

BrA'I'EMFNI' OJ' OPERAUONS 
• Fnw lgo u. JtH a~ .. ,.,.,. .. 31. 1994 

,,., ·~ ,.,,f..., t! , .J. • 

ToCal nftiiM 

CostofSala 

GroaProfiC 

Sefl'nc..,_.. 

Operatillc Dl-•= 
Sa1ariel 
Ileal 
Bllddeba 
Other opc:ndiaa cxpemcs 

Total..,....dac apeue~ 

Net lnco•e (loa) 

. .. 
... 

4 

~ I 

$3S7,771 

227,918 

129,853 

us,.u9 

99,032 
12,411 
13,667 
62.,019 

l87.l29 

(Sl72.69S) 



• 

• 

~ TELECOMMUNICA'I10.,x>MPANY 

. . . OF. THE~~ JNf'!' 
STA'l'EMI'Hf OF CASH FLOWS . . ''· , ,,. , ... ~ 

Pnw l'U 13. 1994 O"CCCI'hl) gwhcr 3Q. 1994 

Call flows,..... ........ : 
Net locome•.(lolla) . · 
DepndldoG ad 811MNfJrlfi.xl 

Owngel ill cuneat ..ea 8Dd liabilities: 
Aooonnfl receivable 
Noea receiYible 
PrepU! ea:pcmel 

Acooanfl~ 

Acc:IUed~ 

·' 
Cull liD If fl.(lllld).,.,.. .... 

Cull ... fro• .... ,. adltldw: 

Depollta-oct. ..... pun:bued 

Capiml expeaditalel 

Cuh Bowl fro• ......... adltidel: 
Proceeds &om OI)PPII~ ltoct iauod 

Cub ceaented (aecl) by ftru dq aeCMtla 

Cub baluee- Sepee.ber 30, 1994 

Other Call flow~ 

Cab pQt for iDcome faa 

Cash J*d for inl«eet 

(SJ72,69S) 
1,214 

(64,441) 
(12,900) 
(9,090) 

184,834 
1,..0S 

(65,603) 

(13,47S) 
(77,810) 

(91,28S) 

243,000 

243,000 

$86,112 

NONE 
$1,213 

s 
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TELCAM, TEI;ECOMMUNICA TIONS COMPANY 

OF. THE AMERICAS, INC. 

NOTES TO t11E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Septcmba-30,1994 · 

··' 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES 

Orp•lzadoe • Telca. Tftooomrmmjc:afjoos Compeay oftbo Amcricu, Inc. {tho Company) 

wa iDcalpcx_. oa .ball, 199.4 aardiDa m tbo laws of tho .ate ofTexu. Tbo Company 

lw a comna widl U.S: IAJaa DiiCIDA, ~ m provide it widl certaia comm•micatioos 
aerVicei~ ... 'J'be Compmy,la•liolaled by tho Federal CommUDICidoaa Commiaioo and bu 

oba1AoclliceDM~ iD MWI'Il.-... m pnMde ~service~ co ita aubscribcn. 
l · 

Bub of accoudq - Tbe ICIOOalpiiiYiaa finandalltltemecdl have beeD p epiRd oa the 

accrual bail or ICOO'•ntina · 

Rewaae recopltioa - Tbo coaapuy RICOpliDI nwenue from its&oa, distance IUbscribet! 

wbeo bi11i.aa reoorda are validated by its billiaa ICIVice provider. Call records are obtained 

from ita looa diltuce carrier periodically mel are rated IDd submitted usually ev«y three 

days. &acrbn are biUecl by tbeir local telepboDo company. CoUoc:Uoas applicable to Joaa 
distance aervice is remitled co the biJ1iDa MrVice provider when received. 

Cab flow lafOIWMion- c.b bai!IMN iDdude replar c:heck.ing accountl u well u money 

market aaviap accounts. 

Propeaty, p1aat ud equipaaeat - ;roperty IDd equipment are stated ll cost Depreciation 

is computed uaiaa the straight tiDe method over the estimated uaeN1 lives of the various 

useu. lmproYeiDeatl co the build!na leuebold iJ amortized over tho lease term. The 

approximate ectimmd uaeftd livel of auJor oompooeats of property are u follows: 

Leasehold improvements 

Office furniture 

Office IDd computer equipm•t 

2. LONG DISTANCE BILLING AND FINANCING 

Yaa 

s 
7 

s 

The Company tw GOOtnc:ted with Zero Plu.s Dialing, lnc., a JUbsidiary of U.S. Long 

Distance, Inc. (USB() to provider long distance billing and financing services. Under the 

contract validated call recorda are subm:itted by USBI on beha.l£ of the Company to the 

... 

6 
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TELCAM, TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY 
· .0.F 111E AMERICAS,' INC. . , ~ . 

NOTJ:S T9 'I'D FINANCIAL STA'I'I'MENTS .. September 30~ 1994 

l. LONG DISTANCE BDI.J'NG AND FINANCING (CONTD) 

various &oca1 telepbooe com .... for biU1aa aod coUeccioa.. The cootr-=t provides that 70'-' 
of the vaJ.idlled c:aU recocda wW be peid to the Compay witbiD five daya. 'l'beM ldVIDCell 
acc:rue bans.t at four peroeat owr die prime rate. AI. Septrmber 30, 1994 adVUCCll of 
$208.080 ere "'*"""ioa UDder die ODidrlct. USB I c:1aata- various feea wbich are deducted 
with tbe ialatllt dalrpl from tbo 3CM of tho billiaa that la plieS wbeD coUoctod from tho 
local tolepMNI ooaiFGJ. The be'enoe of 'CeO''"" receivlblo illbowa DCit oftbelo foe. 
wbic:b tDfll $29,135. 1bo biWDa service coabiiCt b.u a term of ODO year from July 13, 1994. 

3. INCOME TAXES 

Federal taxable income for the inlerim period would be computed u follows: 

AccouatiDa iDoome (loa) beCcn taxes 

Cwitable coatributioo limit&Uoo 

RaerYe for bad debCI 

Limitation oa meala IDd oatertainment 

Feden.l taxable inoome (lou) 

$(172,695) 

1,155 

13,667 

9ll 

$(150,960) 

Thededi'COaaolcmritlblocxdlblltiooJ is limited 1o 10% oftaubte i.aoome. ComributioaJ 
IUbjec:t to Cbia limhldoa may be ~ed forward for five yeara. A net operati.q loa may be 
carried forward u a deductioa for fifteen yeatJ or until used. 

4. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The C4mpeay pun:baellOO% of ill Joaa-dUtaDce servioea from oae Carri«, U.S. Long 
Distance, IDe. 1'hil teiOOOCIUDUDic:ations agreement il for a tenn of two yean commencing 
July 12, 1994. The agreement will be extended for aa additional one year unless either party 

gives 60 days written notice of ita intent to terminate the agreement 

7 
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TELCAM. TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY 
OF THE AMERICAS, INC. 

NOTES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
September 30, 1991 , 

5. OPERATING LEASES 

The Qxnplny is oblipted UDder VlricJUI operatiaa leael for their office ficilities &Dd various 
equipmeat. MJolm'a paymeat1 UDder tbelo IOINII for eiCb of the five "IC)C)«''ffding yeara is 
asfoUowa: 

199S SSO.S40 

1996 S3.040 

1997 64.155 

1998 60,000 

1999 30,000 

Total S2S1,13S 

6. RELA.TED PARTY TRANSAcriONS 

1bo Compmy ba made lolaa to cer1aiD officen on DOtel yielding 1 OIA interat. Tbe~e ootes 
amounted tD $11,400 at Sepcemb« 30, 1994 and are included in the balance of notes 

receivable . 

. .. 

8 
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TE~ TELECOMMtJNICA110.COMPANY 
OF mE AMERICAS, JN1! 

SCHEDULE OF COST OF S.At.£8 ~SELLING EXPENSE 
bom luc 13. J9!f 01• ........ to sQgc-1w 30. I!H 

.~ .. ~ 

.. 
, ... ••i ,.t .. · _,r;~ . 

C'osto!Aiii! 
Carrier Cost 
Other costs 
Billing costs 

Total cost of ula 

Wine cq aue:. 
TICket oommissioos 
Teleaun'kding 
Priming & boxes 
Advertising and promotion 

Total HlliD& apaue 

. .. 

$173,S3S 
25,161 
28,622 

$227.918 

SS8,448 
32,542 
5,813 

18,616 

SllS,419 

9 
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-·· • •• I 
Total otla• operadllc e:q.._. 

.. 

.. 

. ., I ·' ·~. . . . 

. , .. 

v " .. S' •.J • 
\ , 1\ \;.Jf: t • 

II ''• 

S9.SSS 
8,798 
1,1SS 
6,656 
5,938 
5,294 
4,315 
4,265 

2.5" 
3,(61 

1.214 
1,213 
1,826 

$62,019 

10 
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TELCAM, Telecommunications 
CGmpany or the Americas, Inc. 

Jl'lnantltl StatemtDtl 

BUI Spencer 
CertJftecl PubUc Accountant 
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-TELCAM, Telecommunlca. 
Company or the Amerlcu, Inc. 

T A 8 L E 0 F C 0 N T E N T S 

December 31 , 1995 

Independent Auditors' Report 

Financial Statements: 

Balance Sheet • . . 

Statement of Stockholders' Equity . 

Statement of Operations 

Statement of Cash Flowe 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Supplementary Information : 

Paqe 

• 1 

• 2 

3 

. . 4 

. • 5 

6-8 

Schedule of Cost of Sales and Sellinq Expense . . 9 

Schedule of Other Operatinq Expense . • • 10 
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To tho Board of Director~ 

Bill Spencer 
Certified Public Accountant 

m wat Puacleaa Bouleftrd 
Deer Park, Texas T1536-5749 ..... 'lUI.,..,. ha ~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

of TBLCAM, Telecommunlcadona Compuy of the Americas, Inc. 

I bave audteed the ICCOIDpll1)'iQ& bllance abed. IDd aatemmt of lfOCkboldm' equity 

ofTBLCAM, TelecommunlcltiaN Compuy of the Arnedcaa, Inc. u of December 31, 199S, 
and the relaled •••tenwta of operadooJ, IDd cub f1Dwl tor the period from 1uuary 1, 199S 

tbtou&h Docemlw 31, 199S. Tbele fiDancia1 ltltemen" are the raponllbillty of the 

Company's manapment My l'elpOGiibiUty iJ to eqna an opinion on t.beao finaftcia1 

statements bued OD my audit. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with &eoenlly accepted •udilin& standards. Those 
standardJ require tblt I plan and petbm the audit to obcain reasonable assurance about 

whether the finanda1 ltltements are free of malaial miastalement An audit includes 

examinin&. Oil a tell bull, evidence aupponiD& tbo amouotl and dilcloswa in tbc finanda1 

Jtatements. An audit aiJo includes aueain1 the lalOUntiQ& principles uted and aipificant 

estirnatea made by mlftllemenl, u well u evaluatin& the own11 ftnancW statement 

presentation. I believe tbal my audit proYidca a raiOftlble buiJ for my opinion. 

In my opinion, tho finlnda1 atate.nenta referred to above present fairly, in all material 

respects, the balance ahoet .• and a&ockholden' equity of TELCAM, Telecommunications 
Company of tho Americas, Inc. u of December 31, 1995, and ill operationJ and cash flows 
for the period then ended. 

My audit wu made for the pu.rpoe of form.ina an opinion on the basic finMcia1 
statements tabn u a whole. The supplementary Information on paaea 9 and 10 iJ presented 
for the purpose of addidonll analysiJ and iJ not a required part of the buie flJ\InCial 

swemcnts. Such iaformatioa hu beea aubjocted to the auditin& procedures applied in the 

audit of the buic financ1l1 ltltements and, ln my oplnlon, is fairly IWed in all maJeria1 
respcc:u in relation to the buic flnancia1 aw.ements cab:n u a whole. 

~ttl( 
BillS~A . 
February 19, 1996 

paae 1 
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e TELCAM, Telecommunlcatl­
Company or the Americas, IDe. 

Current Assets: 
Cash 
Receivables: 

Balance Sheet 
As of December 31, 1995 

Aaaeta 

Lonq-distance billinq of $480,380 
net of billinq fees of $288,756 

Prepaid Expenses 
Federal Incoae Tax Refund Due 

Total CUrrent Assets 

Property and Equipaent - net of 
Accumulated Depreciation of $24,334 

Other Assets 

Total Assets 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Expenses 

Liabilities and Equity 

Total Current Liabilities 

Shareholders' Equity: 
Capital Stock - 1,000,000 shares no 

par authorized, 887,000 shares issued 
and outstandinq at stated value 

Treasury Stock at Cost 
Retained Earninqs 

Total Stockholders' Equity 

Total Liabilities ' Stockholders' Equity 

The accompanying notes are an intqp"al part of the the financial statements. 

$ 

$ 

$ 

883,823 

191,624 
17,387 

127.288 

1,220,122 

75,156 

11. 238 

1,306,516 

36,973 
462.559 

499,532 

293, 000 
(102, 000) 
615.984 

806.984 

$ 1, 306, 516_ 

page2 
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TELCAM, TelecommuntcauAt 
Company or the Americas, Inc. 

Statement ot Stockholders' Equity 
For the Period from January 1, 1995 to December 31, 1995 

Ccmman Steck 
Stated Treasury Retained 

Shares Value Stock Earninqs 

Oriqinal Issue ot 
Common Stock to 
Incorporators in 
exchanqe tor 
Various Furniture 
and Equipment 600,000 6,000 

Common Stock issued to 
Investors tor Cash 287,000 287,000 

Purchase ot 
Treasury stock (202, 000) (102,000) 

Retained Earninqs 
December 31, 1994 38,477 

Net Income from 
Operations tor 
the Period 900,370 

Dividends Paid (322, 863) 

685,000 293,000 (102, 000) 615,984 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the the financial statements. page3 
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e TELCAM, TeleoommunlcatJAt 
Company of the Amerlcu, lac. 

Statement of Operations 
For the Period from January 1, 1995 to December 31, 1995 

Total Revenue $ 11,569,352 

Cost of Sales 6.679.932 

Gross Profit 4,889,420 

Sellinq Expense 665,546 

Operatinq Expenses: 
Personnel Leasinq 1,125,886 
Rent 37,399 
Salaries 938,767 
Other Operatinq Expenses 78:\1.150 

Total Operatinq Expenses 2,886,202 

Other Income 16.898 

Net Income before Taxes 1,354,570 

Provision for Federal Income Tax 454.200 

Net Income $ 900,370 

The accompanyi.na notes are 1ft integral pan of the the financi.a.lstatementa. 
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e TELCAM, TeJecwnmunka. 
Company of the Amerlcu, IDe: • 

Stateaent of cash Flows 
For the Period froa January 1, 1995 to December 31, 1995 

Cash Flows from Operations : 
Net Income 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Chan9es in Current ~eete and L1abilitiee: 

Account• Receivable 
Note• Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses 
Account• Payable 
Accrued ExpeMee 
Federal Incoae Tax Refund Due 

Caeh Generated by Operations 

Cash Flows froa Inveetin9 Activities: 
Deposita Refunded 
Purchase of Treaeury Stock 
Capital Expenditures 

Cash Generated by Investin9 Activities 

Cash Flows from Financin9 Activities: 
Payment ot Notes Payable 
Proceeds from Common Stock Issued 
Dividends Paid 

Cash Used by Financin9 Operations 

Total Cash Generated 

Cash Balance - December 31, 1994 

cash Balance - December 31, 1995 

Other Cash Flow Information: 
Cash Paid tor Income Taxes 

Cash Paid for Interest 

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the the financial ltltcmenu. 

$ 900,370 
19,187 

$ 

$ 

93,647 
10,747 
(9,787) 
11,458 

9,770 
027.288) 

908,104 

11,753 
(2, 000) 
(8.432) 

1,321 

(50, t'IOO) 
50,000 

(322.863) 

(322, 863) 

586,562 

297.261 

883,823 

454,200 

$ 24 
===--

pageS 
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TELCAM, Telecommunlcatl­
Company of the Americas, Inc. 

Nocea elf tho Financlal Statementl 
December 31, 1995 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGND'ICANT ACCOUNTING POUCJES: 

OrpnlzatJoD: TBLCAM., TelecommunicationJ Company of the Americu, Inc. (the 
Company) wu incorporated on June 13, l~ ICCOI'din& co the lawa of the Scato of Texas. 
The Company has a contract widl U.S. Lon& Dilta.nce, Inc. co provide it with ca1aill 
communicadons leMcea. Tbe Company iJ UceniCd by the Federal Comm~ 
CommluJon and bu obclt,..,.t Ucena In aaveralllates co provide Jona-diauce letYices co ill 
aubscriben. 

Buls of Aceount•nat The accompuyina financial atementa have been prepated on tbe 
accrual basil of accounttna. 

Reveaue Recop.WoD: 1be Company recopizcs revenue from ita ion& distance IUbiCribers 
when billln& recorda are va.Udated by its billing lei'Vice provider. Call recorda are obtained 
from its long diJtance carrier periodically and are rated and submitted usually every three 
days. Subscriben are bllled by their local telephone company. Collections applicable co loa& 
distance lelVice is remitted to the billing provider when rccelved. 

Cash Flow Iatormatloll: Cull ba1ancea include rquJar cbecJdna accounu u well u money 
market savinp ICCOUDtl. 

Property, Plaat and Equlpmeat: Property and equipment is stated L cost Depm:ialion is 
computed usinJ the Jtrli&htline method over the estimated useful lives of the various assets. 
The approximate estimated useful lives of IDIJor components of property are IeVen yean for 
office fumiture and fixtwa and five yean for office and compu.ter equipment. 

2. WNG DISTANCE BILLING AND FINANCING: 

The Company has COiliJ'IIcCed with Zero Plus Dialing, Inc., a subsidiary of U.S. Long 
Distance, Inc. (USBI) to provide Jona distance billin& and financin& avic:a. Under the 
contract, valldated call recorda are IUbmlued by USBI on behalf of the Company to the various 
local telephone companies for billing and oollecdoo. The contract provides that 70S of the 
validated call recorda will be paid to the Company within five days. These advances accrue 
interest at four percent over the prime rate. USBI charges Vldous fees which are ded~ctcd 
with the interest charges from the 30" of the billing that is paid when coUecu:d from the local 
telephone company. The ba1anc:e of ICCOUnll receivable is shown net of these fees which total 
$288,756. The billing service contract has a term of one year from July 13, 1995. 

page6 
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eTELCAM, Telec:ommunlcatla 
Company of the Amerlcal, Inc. 

3. INCOME TAXES: 

NoCa &o'tbo Plundal Slltemeatl 
December 31' 1995 

Financial acc:ountin& income dlffen from feden1 tuable locome due to timing diffaences in 
the reporting of certain items of income IDd deducdons as foUowa: 

Accounting Iocome before Tuel 
Charitable Contributioo Cmyover 
Additional Tu DepftdadolliDd Amoltizadon 
Other 

Feden.l Taxable IDcome 

s 1,3S4,S70 
(9,2.49) 

(20,009) 
JO,S70 

s 1,335,882 

The deduction for charitable cootribudona iJ Umlted to 10" of tuable income. Contribudons 
subject to this limitation were carried fonvard from the previous year . 

4. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY: 

The Company purchuea subltlntially all of itJ loo&-<lbtance la'Yices from one carrier, U.S. 
Long Distance, Inc. 1bia tdccommuaicatiooJ qreemcoc u for a term of two yean 
commencing July 12, 1994. The agreement will be extended for an ldditiooal one year unless 
either party &Ms 60 days written notice of its intent to tenni.na1e the ~t. 

$. OPERATING LEASES: 

The Company is oblipled under various leues for their office facilities and varloua 
equipmenL Minimum paymeots under tbele leuea for eacb of the lix succeeding yean is u 
follows: 

1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 

Total 

$ 123,993 
152,197 
150,282 
122,792 
92,592 
IS,432 

s 657,288 

page 7 
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e TELCAM, Telecommunlcatitlt 
Company of tbe Americas, Inc. 

Notes to· the Pinanclal Statements 
December 31' 1995 

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACI10NS: 

The Company entered into a manaaement qteement with Tdcam Penoo.ne1 Services, a 
pa.rtnenbJ.p whole pu1DCn are Cbe abareholden of the Company and who have putaenhlp 

interats in Tek:am PmoGDel Services in the same ratio u their ~lock ownenh1p in the 
Company. 1be .,......,, became effective em AU&UJt 1, 1995 and provide& for tho 
partnenb.ip to provide manapment, payroll, aDd otbet ICI'Vicea to tho Company. ~rom 
Aupst l, 1995 to December 31, 1995, tho amount paid by tho Q)mpeny to Telcam Pcnonnd 

Setvka wu S1,12S,I861Dd of thb amount, the partnenb.ip realift!d $712,883 in net income. 

pageS 
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TBLCAM, Telecommunlca. 
Company or the Americas, Inc. 

Schedule of Co•t ·ot Sales and Selling Expense 
For the Period from January 1, 1995 to December 31, 1995 

Cost of Sales: 

Boxes 
Box Location Rental 
Carrier Coats 
Clipboard Program 
Direct Sales Expense 
PIC Disputes 
Printing 
Shipping 
Storaqe 

Total Coat of Sales 

Sellinq Expense: 

Advertisinq and Promotions 
Telemarketing 
Ticket Commission 

Total Sellinq Expense 

$ 153,209 
46,655 

5,603,209 
2,342 

172,514 
516,910 
106,605 

68,459 
10.029 

$ 6,679,932 

$ 

$ 

87,156 
4,109 

574,281 

665,546 

page9 
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• Schedule of ~ther Operatin9 Expense 
For the Period froa January 1, 1995 to December 31, 199~ 

Other Operatinq Expense: 

ADP - Paychex Feel • 4,535 
Abandoned Leaae I~rov ... nta lt,002 
Charitable Contributions 90,192 
Continuinq Education 1,651 
Contract Services 40,305 
~preciation and ~rtization 19,787 
Dues and Subscriptiona 5,206 
Employee Benefits 10,150 
Equipment Rental 27,416 
Insurance 23,586 
Interest 24 
Janitorial 3,857 

• Licenses and Fees 15,528 
Office Expenses 72,461 
Paqers 5,779 
Payroll Taxes 76,909 
Postaqe 17,484 
Professional Fees 162,001 
Reloca t .ion Expense 3,521 
Repairs and Maintenance 44,012 
Security 638 
State Income and Franchise Taxes 57,248 
Telephone 67,943 
Travel 2,492 
Utilities 12.423 

Total Other Operatinq Expense $ 784,150 

• 
page 10 
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Date 
Time .-. 09/30/96 

1 2 :13 PM 
TBLCAM, INC. 

10851 SCARSDALE S UITB 150 
HOUSTON, TBXAS 77089 

Balance Sheet a• of 09/30/9E 

Page no. 1 

Account # Account Na.e Balance YTO 

11011 
11028 
11022 
11026 
11027 
11029 

11041 
11042 
11051 
11052 
11045 

.3031 
13032 
13033 

12041 
12021 
12051 

14011 
13011 
13021 

• 

ASSBTS 

CASH 
Petty Cash 
COMMUNITY BANK-OPERATING 
TBLCAM MARJCBTING 
MBRRILL LYHal 
MERRILL LYNCH CHARITY 
ACCOUNTS RBCBIVABLB 1995 

TOTAL CASH 

RBCEIVABLBS 
Account• Receivable 
Notes-Receivable 
ReHrve for Holdbacu 
Re•erve for Bad Debt• 
Child Support 

TOTAL RBCBIVABLES 

O'l"'::BR CO'RRBNT ASSRTS 
Prepaid IlUiurance 
Prepaid Other 
Deferred Tax A88et 

TOTAL 0'11IBR CORRBNT ASSET 

PROPERTY ~ BQOIPMBNT 
Computer Equipment 
Furniture ~ Fixture• 
Office Equipment 

TOTAL PROPBRTY ~ EQUIPMEN 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed 

OTHER CURRBifT ASSETS: 
OTKBR ASSETS 
Deposits 
Leasehold Improve~nt• 
Organization Co8t 

Total Other Aeset• 

TOTAL ASSETS 

100 . 00 
314,229. 79 

570.00 
244,574 .09 

74,291 . 91 
0 . 00 

633,765 . 79 

. 0 . 00 
-0 . 00 
0.00 
0.00 

-0.00 

0 .00 

4 ,677.72 
12,715 . 96 

o.oo 

17,393 .68 

111,393 . 09 
25,173 . 90 
12 ,968.15 

149,535 . 14 

- 48 ,582 .22 

100,952 .92 

6 , 316.10 
-0.00 

3,000.00 

9,316 . 10 

761,428 . 4 9 

··-··········· 
This repre,~nts an UN-AUDITED Balance Sheet as of the 
date shown. 



. ' 
Date 
Time 

• 
09/30/ 96 
12:13 PM 

TBLCAM, INC. 
10851 SCARSDALE SUITE 150 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77089 

Balance Sheet as of 09/30/96 

Page no. 2 

Account # Account Name Balance YTD 

21011.1 
2102 .1 
21011 
21051 
210426 
210424 
210425 
210411 
210427 
21053 

210428 

• 
31011 
3103 

3104 
3106 
3294 
3295 

LIABILITIBB 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
1995 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
Notes Payable-ACCO 
Accounts Payable - Vendor 
Accrued CArrier Coat 
Federal Income Tax Payabl 
Texas Fran. Tax Payable 
State Income Tax Payable 
Payroll Taxes Payable 
Pt.JTA/SUTA Taxes Payable 
Accrued Rent 

TOTAL CDRRBNT LIABILITIES 

OTHER LIABILITIES 
Deferred Income Tax 

TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITI&s 

Common Stock 
Treasury Stock 

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 

1995 Dividends Paid 
1996 Dividends Paid 
1994 Profit/Loss 
1995 Profit/Loss 

current Earnings 

TOTAL EQUITY 

LIABILITIES + EQUITY 

0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 . 00 

-0 . 00 
28,482. 35 

0.00 
0.00 
0 . 00 
0.00 

28,482.35 

0.00 

0 . 00 

28 , 482.35 
•••••••••••••• 

293,000 . 00 
-102,000 . 00 

191,000. 00 

- 328,092 . 93 
- 1 , 452 ,714 . 50 

38 , 476 . 72 
957,840 . 05 

1,326,436 . 80 

732, 94 6. 14 

----------·-·· 
761,428 . 49 

•••••••••••••• 

• This represents an UN- AUDI TED Bal ance Sheet as of the 
date sho wn . 
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Attachment I 

Applicant's Managerial and Technical Ability 

Applicant has proven its ~nagerial and technical ability by 

growing as an interexchange carrier in each year of its existence. 

The same management team that is responsible for the operations in 

the other jurisdictions in which the Applicant currently operates 

will oversee the operations in Florida . This group ia headed by 

William T. Miller, who betore becoming the President of TBLCAM, 

owned and managed a full-service advertising agency with billing& 

who was a exceeding $1 million annually and Joe T. Wiggins , 

Division Manager with Heartline Communications, 

becoming TELCAM'a Principal Director and Treasurer. 

Inc. before 

Both of these 

individuals have a proven record in business and have focused their 

efforts and ability into making TELCAM a successful interexchange 

reseller. 

Applicant will provide telecommunications services throughout 

all equal acceaa area& in the State of Florida through the resale 

of other registered companies' telecommunications services. As a 

reseller, Applicant does 'lOt own or control any transmission 

facilities. Applicant proposes to operate as a "switchless 

reseller" and resell telecommunications services of an underlying 

interexchange carrier. Through the services Applicant purchases 

and resells, it will utilize existing equipment and facilities of 

other authorized carriers to provide services and does not have 

personal knowledge of the epecific types of equipment, facilities 

• or routes used by its underlying carriers. 
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TELCAM, Telecomm~tions Company 
of the Americas, Inc. Original Sheet 1 

FLORIDA INTBRBXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF 

OF 

TELCAM, TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF THE AMERICAS, INC . 

This t ariff contains t he descriptions, regulations, and rates 
applicable to the furnishing of service and facilities f or 
telecommunications services provided by TELCAM, Telecommunications 
Company of the Americas, Inc . CTELCAM) within the State of Florida . 
This tariff is on file with the Florida Public Service Commission 
and copiea may be inspected, during normal business hours, at 
TELCAM's principal place ol business . 

Issued: Date Effective: 

William T. Millar, Proaident 
TKLCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas, Inc. 
10851 Scarsdale , Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 
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TELCAM, Telecommu tiona Company 
of the Amer icaa, Inc . Original Sheet 2 

CHBCK SHEET 

Sheets 1 through 17 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of 
the date shown at the bottom of the reapective sheet(&). Original 
and reviaed aheeta aa named below comprise all changes from the 
original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the 
bottom of this page . 

Issued : 

SHBST REVISION 

1 Original 
2 Original 
3 Original 
5 Original 
6 Original 
7 Original 
8 Original 
9 Original 

10 Original 
11 Original 
12 Original 
13 Original 
u Original 
15 Original 
16 Original 
17 Original 
18 Original 
19 Original 

Date Effective: 

Will iam T. Miller, President 
TBLCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas , Inc. 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 
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TELCAM, TelecommAati on:; Company 
of the Ameri cas, Inc . Original Sheet 3 

TA8LI OF COHTBNTS 

Title Sheet 

Check Sheet .. 
Table of Contents 

Tariff Format . . 

Explanation of Symbols 

Section 1 - Technical Terms and Abbreviations 

Section 2 - Rule• and Regulations . 

Section 3 - Deecription• of Service 

Section 4 - Rate• . . . . . 

Issued: Date Effective: 

William T . Miller , President 
TBLCAM , Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas, Inc. 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 

!. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

15 

16 
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TELCAM, Telecomm~ationa Company 
of the America•, !no . Original Sheet 4 

A. 

B. 

c. 

l'AIIR FOIIIA1' 

Sheet N1amhering • Sheet number• appear in the upper right 
corner or the page . Sheet• are numbered sequentially. 
However, new ahaets are occasionally added to the tariff . 
When a new aheet is added between sheets already in 
effect, a deCiiMl ia added . For example, a new aheet 
added between aheeta 8 and 9 would be 8 . 1 . 

Sheet Royiaion ID•mblr• - Reviaion number• also appear in the 
upper right corner of each page. Theae numbers are used 
to determine the moat current aheet ve rsion on file with 
the Ploride Public Service Commisaion. Fo r example , the 
lrd reviaed Sheet 8 cancels the 2nd revised Sheet 8. 

Paragraph Numtwring Seguen~ - There are nine lev~l• of 
paragraph coding. Bach level of coding is aubservient to 
ita next higher level: 

2. 
:a. l . 
2. 1.1. 
2 .1.l.A. 
2 .1.1.A . l. 
2 . 1 . 1.A. l. (a). 
2. l.l.A.l. (a) . 1. 
2 . 1.l.A.1. (a) .1. ( i) . 
2.l.l.A.l. (a) . 1. ( i). (l) . 

Issued : Date Effective : 

William T. Miller, President 
TBLCAM, Telecommunication• Company 

ot the Americas, Inc . 
10851 Scarsdale , Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 
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TELCAM, Telecommu~ationa Company 
of the Ameri~aa, Inc . Original Sheet 5 

U!'''DTIQH or SDIBQLS 

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated 
below: 

C - To signify changed regulation 

D - Delete or discontinue 

I - Change resulting in an increase to a customer's bill 

M - Moved from another tariff location 

N - New 

R - Change resulting in a r eduction to a customer's bill 

T - Change in text or regulation but no char.~e in rate or 
charge 

Issued : Date Effective: 

William T. Miller, President 
TBLCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas , Inc . 
10851 scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 
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TELCAM, ationa Company 
of the ~rioaa, Inc. Original Sheet 6 

IIC'J'l:QM 1 - TICIDfl:CAL TIRJCI AND ABBUYl:ATIONS 

COMPANY - TBLCAM, Telecommunicati~ns Company of the Americas, 
Inc . , a Texaa corporation. 

FPSC - Florida Public Service Commission. 

CUSTOMER - A peraon or legal entity which orders or uses the 
service• provided by TBLCAM and is responsible for the payment 
of charge• and compliance with tariff regulations . 

INTBRLATA CALL - Any call that originates i n one LATA and 
terminates in a different LATA. 

INTBRBTATB CALL - Any call that originates in one state and 
terminate• in another. 

INTRALATA CALL - Any interexchange call that originates and 
terminates in the same LATA. 

INTRASTATE CALL - Any call that originates and terminates 
within the same state. 

LATA - Local Accesa Transport Area is a geographic boundary 
within which the LBC provides communications services . 
Multiple LBCa may provide services within the same LATA. 

LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER (LEC) - The serving telephon~ company 
providing local services to subscribers. This company may 
also provide some of the following services: LATA wide long 
distance, voice and data private linea, custom calling 
services and billing and collection services. 

TELCAM - TBLCAM, Telecommunications Company of the Americas, 
Inc. or •the Company.• 

Issued: Date Effective : 

William T. Miller, President 
TELCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas, Inc . 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 



TELCAM, TelecommuAitation• Company 
of the Americas , Inc. Original Sheet 7 

• Slc;"1'IOH II - ltlLIS NIJ) UCJQ'LATIOHS 

• 

• 

2.1 Undertaking of Company 

The Company's services are furniehed for communications 
originating and terminating within the state of Florida under 
the terms of this tariff. 

2.2 Limitations 

2.2.1 

2 . 2.2 

Service is offered subject to the availability of 
facilities and the provisions of this Tariff. 

Pursuant to Commission-approved procedures, the 
Company reserves the right to discontinue 
furniehing eervice, or limit the use of service 
nPceesitated by conditions beyond its control; or 
when the cuetomer is ueing eervice in violation of 
the law or the provision• of this Tariff. 

2.3 Li&bilitiea of the Company 

2.3.1 

Issued: 

Liability of the Company 

The Company ahall not be liable for lose or damage 
suetained by reason of failure in or breakdown of 
facilities of third parties not under ita control. 
In no event shall the Company's liability for a.ny 
failure, breakdown, or interruption in services 
exceed the chargea applicable under this tariff of 
such service. 

The Company shall not be liable and shall be 
indemnified and eaved harmlees by any CUetomer, end 
user, or other entity from all loss, claims, 
demands, suite, or other action or any liability 
whatever , whether suffered, made, instituted, or 
asserted by any CUstomer, end user, or other entity 
for any personal injury to, or death of, any person 
or persona and for any loss, damage, defacement or 
deetruction of the premises of any Customer, end 
user or any other entity or any other property 
whether owned or controlled by the Customer, end 
user, or others, caused or claimed to have been 
caueed, directly or indirectly, by any act or 

Date Effective: 

William T. Miller, President 
TELCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas, Inc . 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 



TELCAM, Teleconunueations Company 
of the Americas, Inc. Original Sheet 8 

• gcnolf l:l: - lULlS MD UQJJLATIQHS 

• 

• 

2.3 Liabilities of the Company. (Cont'd) 

2.3 .1 

2.3.2 

Issued: 

Liability of the Company, Cont'd 

omission of the CUstomer, end user, or others or by 
any installation, operation, failure to operate, 
maintenance , removal, presence, condition, location 
or use of facilities or equipment provided by the 
Company which is not the direct result of the 
Company's negligence . No agents or employees of 
any other entity shall be deemed to be the agents 
or employees of the Company. 

The Company shall not be liable for any failure of 
performance due to causes beyond its control, 
including, without being limited to, acts of God, 
fires, lightning, floods or other catastrophes, 
national emergenci~s . insurrections, riots or wars, 
strikes, lockouts. work stoppage or other labor 
difficulties, any failure of local exchange company 
lines or delays caused by the local exchange 
company or the CUstomer or end-user ~ and any law, 
order, regulation or other action of any governing 
authority or agency thereof. 

The CUstomer is required to notify the Company of 
any changes to CU.tomer's equipment, including 
software controlling the equipment's function. The 
Company is not liable for interruptions in service 
caused by CUstomer's failure to notify the Company 
prior to any change . 

OVerpayment 

The Company shall remit any overpayment to 
CUstomers under the following circumstances: 
(1) through the Company's normal internal auditing 
practices, The Company discovers the overpaymenti 
and (2) CUstomer submits a written claim, which 
with substantiating evidence supplied by CUstomer, 
the Company is able to verify. 

Date Effective: 

William T. Miller, President 
TELCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas, Inc. 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 



TELCAM, Telecomm~ations Company 
of the Americ .. , Inc. Original Sheet 9 

• fiC'l'l:Oil :n: - BtJLIS AND UQOLAT:IQHS 
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2.3 Liabilities of tho Qompany. CQont'dl 

2.3.3 Disclaimer of Warranties 

Except as expressly provided in this tariff, the 
COmpany makes no understanding, agreements, 
representations or warranties, expressed or implied 
(including any regarding the merchantability or 
fitness for a particular purpose) . 

2 . 4 Payment and Billing 

2.4.1 

2.4.2 

2.4.3 

service will be rendered monthly to each 
Payment terms and deadlines are 

by the LEC rendering the Cuscomor' s 

Bills for 
Customer . 
established 
bill. 

CUstomer is responsible for the payment of bills 
for all calls or services, including any calls or 
services: 

(a) Originated at the Customer's number (s), 
(b) Accepted at the Customer's number (s) (JL.9..a. , 

Collect calls) , 
(c) Billed to the Customer's number via Third 

Number Billing, if the CUstomer is found to be 
responsible for such call or service , 

(d) Billed to the Customer's number via the use of 
a Calling card or the use of a special billing 
number, or 

(e) Incurred at the request of the Customer . 

In the case of a billi ng dispute between the 
CUstomer and the Company for service furnished to 
the CUstomer, which cannot be settled with mutual 
satisfaction, the CUstomer can take the following 
course of action within 60 days of the disputed 
bill's billing date. 

(a) First, the CUstomer may request, and the 
COmpany will perform, an in-depth review of 
the disputed amount . (The undisputed portion 
and subsequent billa must be paid on a timely 

Issued: Date Effective: 

William T. Miller, President 
TELCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas , Inc. 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 
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2.4 Payment and Billing. (Qont'd) 

2.4.3 Cont'd 

basis or the service may be subject to 
disconnection) . 

{b) Second, if there is still disagreement about 
the disputed amount after the investigation 
and revie w by a manager of the Company, the 
Customer may appeal to the Florida Public 
Service Commission for its i nvestigation and 
decision. 

The address of the Commission is: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Gunter Building 
Tallahasee, Florida 32399-0850 

2.5 Discontinuance of Seryioe 

2.5 .1 

2 . 5.2 

Issued: 

Service will be provided to Customer until 
cancelled by Customer i n writing or until cancelled 
by the Company as set forth below . 

Service must be paid for by Customer on a timely 
basis and may not be used for a ny unlawful purpose. 
In the event of non-payment of any sum due the 
Company by Customer , the use of fou l or profane 
expressions, the impersonation of another with 
fraudulent intent, or any other violation of t he 
Communications Act of 1934, as amended, or of the 
Rules and Regul ations of the Federal Communications 
Commission or this state , the Company may either 
temporarily deny service or terminate Customer's 
service. 

Date Effective: 

William T. Miller, President 
TELCAM, Te lecommunications Company 

of the Americas, Inc. 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston , Texas 77089 
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2.5 piscontinuance of Seryice. CQont'd) 

2.5.3 

2.5.4 

Denial of Service Ne~i: Requiring Advance Notice . 
The Company may discontinue aervice without prior 
notice for any of the following reasons: 

(i) Unauthorized Use of Service . CUstomer's 
unauthorized use of service by any method 
which causes hazardous signals over the 
network . 

(ii) Illegal Use of Service. CUstomer's use of 
service in a manner to violate the law. 

Denial of Service Requiring 10 Days• Advance 
Notice . the Co~any may deny service for any of 
the following reaaona provided it baa notified the 
CUatomer of ita intent, in writing, to deny service 
and baa allowed the CUstomer a reaaonable time of 
not leaa than 10 daya, or aa otherwiae specified in 
these regulations, in which to remove the cause for 
denial: 

(i) 

(ii) 

Non-compliance 
violation of 
regulations of 
Commission, or 
compliance with 

Regulations. For with 
or 

the 
for 

this 

non-compliance with 
Florida Public Se~ice 
violation of or non ­

Tariff . 

Failure on 
failure of 
contractual 
facilities 
State. 

Contractual Obligations. For 
the CUstomer to fulf!tl its 
obligations for service or 

subject to regulation by this 

(iii) Non-payment of Bill. 

Issued: Date Effective : 

William T. Miller, President 
TELCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americaa, Inc . 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 
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2.5 Discontinuance of Seryice. (Cont'd) 

2.5.5 

2.5.6 

2 . 5 . 7 

2.5.8 

2 . 5.9 

For non-payment of any bill for service, provided 
that the Company has made a reasonable attempt to 
effect collection and has given the CUstomer 
written notice of its intent to deny service if 
settlement of his o r her account is not made and 
provided the CUstomer has at least 5 days, 
excluding Sundays and holidays in which to make 
set tlement before his or her service is denied. 

Except in cases where a prior promise to pay has 
not been kept or bankruptcy, receivership, 
abandoned service, or abnormal toll uaage is 
involved, the Company shall not deny service on the 
day preceding any day on which it is not prepared 
to accept payment 1£ the amount due and to 
reconnect service . 

The Company reserves the right to discontinue 
service or cancel an applicatio n for service 
without liabili t y upon written notice when 
necessitated by conditions beyond its control . 

CUstomers wishing to cancel any service under this 
tariff shall notify the Company in writing at least 
30 days prior to such cancellatio n . 

A Customer's service may be restored following the 
correction of the basis for termination . I n 
addition to the payment of any deposit and/ or 
outstanding amounts owed the Company, any 
reconnection charge may be assessed by the 
CUstomer's LEC. 

2.6 customer Application for Seryice 

CUstomers must sign one of t he Company's o rder forma before 
service will be provided. 

Issued: Date Effect ive: 

William T. Miller, President 
TELCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas , Inc . 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston , Texas 77089 



TELCAM, Teleconwnu.eations Company 
of the Americas, I nc. 

e 
Original Sheet 13 

• •wncw xx - am.a• AMP IIQPLA'1'XOMB 

• 

• 

2.7 Contracts or Aqreemonta 

None in effect . 

2.8 Special Information Required on Forms 

None other than information in forma provided under Rule 2.6. 

2.9 Establishment and Re-eat&bliabmont of Credit 

The Company reserves the right to examine tho credit record 
and check the reference& of all applicants and Customers. The 
Company raay eXAIIline the credit profile/record of any applicant 
prior to accepting the service order. These shall not in 
themselves obligate the Company to provide services or to 
continue to provide service, if a later check of applicant's 
credit record or payment history is, in the opinion of the 
Company, contrary to the beat intereat of the Company. 

2.10 peposits and Advance Paymonta 

The Company doea not require Customer deposits. 

2 . 11 Notices 

Any notice the Company gives to a Customer will be written 
notice mailed to the Customer's billing address or to such 
add.ress as may be subsequently given by the Customer to the 
Company . 

2.12 Temporary Seryice 

Temporary service or service to speculative projects will be 
provided if available and consistent with the best interest of 
the Compa.ny. Rates and conditions for such service will be 
those published in thia tariff schedule . Any Customer paying 
the normal subscription fees shall be eligible to utilize the 
service. 

Issued: Date Effective: 

William T. Miller, President 
TELCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas , Inc . 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 
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2 . 13 continuity of Seryice 

In the event of foreknowledge of an interruption of service 
for a period exceeding .two hours, the Customers will be 
notified in writing, by mail, at least one week in advance . 

2.14 EmDlQyee Seryice 

The Company does not have a special service for employees. 

2.15 CUstomer Seryice 

Cuatomera with aervice, billing or other inquiriea may contact 
the Company by calling the Company's toll-free CUstomer 
Service number -- (800) 460-4491. Calla are answered from 
8 : 00 A.M . to 5:00 P.M. C.S . T. Monday through Friday . 

CUstomer Service may also be contacted by writing : TELCAM, 
10851 Scaradale, Suite 150, Houston, Texas 77089 

Issued : Date Effective : 

Will iam T. Miller, Preeident 
TELCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas , Inc. 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 
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3.0 Service OfferingS 

3.1 TELCAM Business is a flat rate, direct access service. 
This service is designed for businesses that conduct the 
majority of their business during the day. There is no 
installation fee and $2. 92 monthly fee. Calls are 
rounded to the next higher full minute for billing 
purposes. 

3.2 TBLCAM Residential is a flat rate, direct access service. 
This service is designed for residential users . There is 
no installation fee and $2.92 monthly fee. Calls are 
rounded to the next higher full minute for billing 
purposes. 

3 . 3 TBLCAM Toll Pree is a fl~t rate, direct access, incoming 
only service offering. The customer can use a regular 
telephone line t9 receive calls with this service. There 
is a $2. 92 monthly fee and no installatior. fee. Calls 
are rounded to the next higher 1/10 minute for billing 
purposes. 

3 :4 TELCAM Travel Service allows the customer to call an 800 
number and use an authorization code to gain access to 
Telecommunications Company of the Americas, Inc.'s 
network from any of the forty-eight (48) contiguous 

3.5 

Issued: 

states . There is no installation fee or m.onthly fee. 
There is a $1.00 surcharge per call. Calls are rounded 
to the next higher full minute for billing purposes . 

Special Promotions. The Company may from time to time 
engage in special promotional trial service offerings of 
limited duration, (not to exceed ninety (90) days a per 
customer basis, for non-optional, recurring charges ) , 
designed to attract new subscribers or to increase 
subscriber awareness of a particular tariff offering . 
Request for promotional offerings will be presented to 
the Commission for ita review, in accordance with the 
rules and regulations established by the addendum to the 
Company's rates and charges. 

Date Effective: 

William T. Miller, President 
TELCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas, Inc . 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 
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3.0 Seryice Offerings <Qont'dl 

3.6 Directory Assistance 

Telecommunications Company of the Americas, Inc. does not 
offer Directory Assistance. 

3.8 TELCAM Debit Card 

Issued: 

TELCAM Debit Card is an advance payment service for long 
distance services that allows a customer to access their 
account through an 800 number. This service was 
developed for International travelers, special 
promotions, and individuals who have not established 
local service and need a reasonable alternative to 
operator assisted services and coins. 

Date Effective: 

William T. Miller, President 
TELCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas, Inc. 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 
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SICTXON XV - BATBS 

2.1 TELCAM Bl 

$ .2900 flat rate day, evening, and night/weekend 

1 .2 TELCAM B2 

$ . 2500 flat rate day, evening, and night / weekend 

1 .3 TELCAM B3 

$ .2200 flat rate day, evening, and night / weekend 

1.4 TELCAM B4 

$ . 1800 flat rate day, evening, and night / weekend _ 

Descrirtion of TBLCAM Business is as stated i n Section III, 
Description of Service, Subparagraph 3.1 . 

2. TELCAM Residential 

2. 1 TELCAM R1 

$ .2900 flat rate day, evening, and night /weekend 

2.2 TELCAM R2 

$ . 2500 flat rate day, evening, and night/ weekend 

2 . 3 TELCAM R3 

$ . 2200 flat rate day, evening, and night / weekend 

2.4 TELCAM R4 

$ . 1800 flat rate day, evening, and night /weekend 

Description of TELCAM Residential is as stated in Section III, 
Description of Service, Subparagraph 3 . 2. 

Issued: Date Effective: 

William T. Miller , President 
TBLCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas, Inc . 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston , Texas 77089 
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IICTIOH IV - lADS 

TELCAM Buaineaa 800 

3.1 TELCAM Toll Free A 

$ .2900 flat rate day, evening, and night/weekend 

3.2 TELCAM Toll Free B 

$ .2500 flat rate day, evening, and night/weekend 

3.3 TELCAM Toll Free C 

$ .2200 flat rate day, evening, and night / weekend 

3.4 TELCAM Toll FreeD 

$ . 1800 flat rate day, evening, and night/weekend 

Description of TBLCAM Buaineaa Toll Free ia as stated in 
Section III, Deacription of Service, Subparagraph 3.3 

TELCAM Travel Service 

4.1 TELCAM Travel Service 1 

$ . 2900 flat rate day, evening, and night/weekend 

4.2 $ .2500 flat rate day, evening, and night/weekend 

Description of TELCAM Travel Service is stated in Section III, 
Description of Service, Subparagraph 3.4. 

5. Debit Card Service 

(1) Promotional Dispoaable: 

$ .5000 flat rate day, e •ening and night/weekend 

(2) Disposable: 

$ .3500 flat rate day, evening and night/weekend 

Issued: Date Effective: 

William T. Miller, President 
TELCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas, Inc. 
10851 Scarsdale, Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77089 
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SIC'J'IOH IV - RATIS 

pebit Card Seryice (Qgnt'Q) 

(3) Rechargeable: 

$ .5000 flat rate day, evening and night / weekend 
$ .3500 recharge fee 

Issued: Date Effective: 

William T . Miller, President 
TELCAM, Telecommunications Company 

of the Americas, Inc . 
10851 Scar adale, Suite 150 

Houston, Texaa 77089 
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March 10, 1997 

YL\ P'BDBitAL IIPUSS 

Florida Public Service Commission 
D~ vision of Administration 
2540 Schumard Oak Blvd . 
Gunter Building 
Tallahassee , FL 32399-0850 
( 904 ) 413- 6600 

P'U (&12)m-6D htljl/,..__bicbnWf~ 
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.... c.. . .......... _._ 
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""'"'""----
047 8 

RE: Application of Telecommunications Company of the Americas 
Inc . for Authority to Provide Interexchange 
Telecommunications Service Within the State of Flori~ 

...... 
Dear Fil ing Clerk: ; ~ :;;: 

~.., 

Enclosed is the original a nd six copies of 'relecommunic.{'tioru:~ 
Company of the Americas Inc . 's Appl ication for Authority to P~viae 
Interexchange Telecommunications Service Within the Sta~e -~ 
Florida. """ -· ~ 

Also enclosed is a c heck made payable to the Florid? Pub~ 
Service Commission in the amount ot $250 . 00 to cover the charge of 
the filing fee. 

Please file stamp the e xt ra copy and return to me in the 
e nclosed self-addressed envelope. 

"• •' I ,; • o' 

HI, t:fl ll\1 800 
I l ,, I··P"~· 

' ,,, • •• vt k 

Sincerely, 

Miguel A. Huerta 
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March 10, 1997 
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Florida Public Service Commission Division of Adminis t r ation 2 ~40 Schumard Oak Blvd. Gunter Building 
Tallahassee , FL 32399·0850 (904 ) 413 - 6600 

McD2mel, L.L.P. 
IIIQJ}twwwl*bnld,_ ...... - --··-ot--- ......,....,.,..r _ 

-11'- . ..... ._..........._,.... .. ~..-- ........ , '-"..,... ...... ........... . .._ ....... ...,,....._ ---

RE: Application of Telecommunications Company of the Americas Inc. for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications. Service Within the State of Florida 
Dear Filing Clerk: 

Enclosed is the original and six copies of Telecommunications Company of the Americas Inc.'s Application for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service Within the State of Florida. 

Also enclosed is a check made payable to the Florida Public Service Commission in the amount of $250.00 to cover the charge oc the filing fe·e. 


	6-21-3026
	6-21-3027
	6-21-3028
	6-21-3029
	6-21-3030
	6-21-3031
	6-21-3032
	6-21-3033
	6-21-3034
	6-21-3035
	6-21-3036
	6-21-3037
	6-21-3038
	6-21-3039
	6-21-3040
	6-21-3041
	6-21-3042
	6-21-3043
	6-21-3044
	6-21-3045
	6-21-3046
	6-21-3047
	6-21-3048
	6-21-3049
	6-21-3050
	6-21-3051
	6-21-3052
	6-21-3053
	6-21-3054
	6-21-3055
	6-21-3056
	6-21-3057
	6-21-3058
	6-21-3059
	6-21-3060
	6-21-3061
	6-21-3062
	6-21-3063
	6-21-3064
	6-21-3065
	6-21-3066
	6-21-3067
	6-21-3068
	6-21-3069
	6-21-3070
	6-21-3071
	6-21-3072
	6-21-3073
	6-21-3074
	6-21-3075
	6-21-3076
	6-21-3077
	6-21-3078
	6-21-3079
	6-21-3080
	6-21-3081
	6-21-3082
	6-21-3083
	6-21-3084
	6-21-3085
	6-21-3086
	6-21-3087
	6-21-3088
	6-21-3089
	6-21-3090
	6-21-3091
	6-21-3092
	6-21-3093
	6-21-3094
	6-21-3095
	6-21-3096
	6-21-3097
	6-21-3098
	6-21-3099
	6-21-3100
	6-21-3101
	6-21-3102
	6-21-3103
	6-21-3104
	6-21-3105
	6-21-3106
	6-21-3107
	6-21-3108
	6-21-3109
	6-21-3110
	6-21-3111
	6-21-3112
	6-21-3113
	6-21-3114
	6-21-3115
	6-21-3116
	6-21-3117
	6-21-3119
	6-21-3120



